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From: Bedinafield. Robert

To: John Witteman

Cc: Luis Manzo; Phyllis Beaulieu; Stephane Robert; Jack Dutil; Josée Noél; Veronica Tattuinee; Patreau, Elizabeth;
Mogay. Derrick

Subject: RE: Bridge over the M5 Stream: Phase 1 All-Weather Access Road

Date: Tuesday, July 31, 2012 2:28:18 PM

Attachments: Page 7 from Habitat Plan for the AWAR.PDFE

Nunavut Timing Windows.pdf

Hi John,
The most preferable option for DFO would be installation of a temporary clearspan bridge to
minimize disturbance to the creek.

The two options presented by AEM would not require an authorization from DFO and pose a low
risk to fish and fish habitat assuming that fish passage is maintained and the installation of the
temporary crossing structure (which ever option is chosen) would be removed in approximately 3
weeks.

The fish sampling effort that was performed by AEM in 2008 (attached) shows that only ninespine
stickleback are present in the immediate vicinity of this crossing. To implement a precautionary
approach, it would be preferable if the temporary crossing structure was out of the stream prior to
September 1 which is the start of the timing window for fall spawning fish species.

Please also ensure that the rock that is placed in the stream is clean of any sediment.

3thso if you have any questions

Starting at the end of the day, | will be on holidays until August 1
regarding this activity please let me know by the end of the day.
Bobby Bedingfield

Fisheries and Oceans Canada

Telephone/ Téléphone 403-292-8675

Email/Courriel Robert.Bedingfield @dfo-mpo.gc.ca

From: John Witteman [mailto:John.Witteman@agnico-eagle.com]

Sent: July 31, 2012 1:00 PM

To: Bedingfield, Robert

Cc: Luis Manzo; Phyllis Beaulieu; Stephane Robert; Jack Dutil; Josée Noél; Veronica Tattuinee
Subject: AEM: Bridge over the M5 Stream: Phase 1 All-Weather Access Road

Bobby....please find attached a letter explaining AEM’s proposed approach in building the last
bridge for the Phase 1 All-Weather Access Road. AEM hopes to start building the M5 bridge
directly after completing the Meliadine Bridge, which is scheduled to be completed between
August 14 - 20.

Regards,
John
819 277 5444
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TIMING WINDOWS

NUNAVUT IN-WATER CONSTRUCTION TIMING
WINDOWS FOR THE PROTECTION OF FISH AND
FISH HABITAT

Restricted activity timing windows have been identified for
Nunavut lakes, rivers and streams to protect fish during
spawning and incubation periods when spawning fish, eggs and
fry are vulnerable to disturbance or sediment. During these
periods, no in-water or shoreline work is allowed except under
site-or project-specific review and with the implementation of
protective measures. Restricted activity periods are determined
on a case by case basis according to the species of fish in the
water body, whether those fish spawn in the spring, summer or
fall, and where the water body is located.

Timing windows are just one of many measures used to protect
fish and fish habitat when carrying out a work or undertaking in
or around water. Be sure to follow all of the measures outlined in
the Operational Statements to avoid negative impacts to fish
habitat.

Version 3.0

Figure 1:
Fish Timing Zones for Nunavut.

How To Determine Timing Windows

1. Determine if the water body is in Zone 1 or 2 according to
Figure 1.

2. If the water body is in Zone 2, determine the fish species living
in the water body where you wish to do work. Consult with local
sources such as hunter and trapper organizations (HTO), wildlife
officers, or contact Fisheries and Oceans Canada (DFO).

3. Determine whether the fish living in the water body spawn in
the spring or fall according to Table 1. Where both spring

and fall spawning fish are present, or if it is unknown what
species are in the water body, both timing windows should
be combined to adequately protect all species.

Using Table 2 below determine the in-water work timing
restrictions according to the location of a water body (Zone 1
or 2) and whether the species in the water body spawn in the
spring or fall. During these periods, in-water or shoreline
work (below the ordinary high water mark) is not permitted
without site or project-specific review by DFO.
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Table 1:
General Range of Spawning Times in Nunavut.

Arctic Char Fall

Lake Trout Fall

Whitefish ' Fall
Arctic Grayling Spring
Northern Pike Spring

"Includes Broad, Lake and Round Whitefish

Table 2:
Timing Window when In-Water Activities are NOT permitted, by Zone and Spawning Period.

Spring Spawning Fall Spawning Spring & Fall Spawning,
Species Species or Unknown Species

1 N/A September 1 — June 30 N/A

2 May 1 - July 15 August 15 - June 30 August 15 = July 15

FISHERIES AND OCEANS CANADA OFFICE IN NUNAVUT

Fisheries and Oceans Canada - Eastern Arctic Area
P.O. Box 358

Igaluit, Nunavut XO0A OHO

Tel.: (867) 979-8000

Fax: (867) 979-8039

Email: nunavuthabitat@dfo-mpo.gc.ca

Aussi disponible en francais

http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/oceans-habitat/habitat/
modernizing-moderniser/epmp-pmpe/index_f.asp
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This Operational Statement (Version 3.0) may be updated as required by Fisheries and Oceans Canada. It is your responsibility to use the most recent version. Please refer to the Operational
Statements web site at http://www.dfo-mpo.gc.ca/oceans-habitat/habitat/modernizing-moderniser/epmp-pmpe/index_e.asp to ensure that a more recent version has not been released.









